Minutes of the Oswego Township

REGULAR MEETING

January 14, 2025

Approved 02/11/2025

The meeting of the Oswego Township was called to order at 6:30 PM by Supervisor Joe West. The meeting was held at 99 Boulder Hill Pass, Montgomery, Illinois. The pledge of allegiance to the U.S flag was given by all in attendance.

Township officials in attendance were Supervisor West, Trustees Bush and Sawicki. Also present were Clerk Holmstrom, Highway Commissioner Ainsworth, Assessor Hauser, Lynn Cullick, Frank Carney and Jim Zimerman. The Seriff's office was also present. Supervisor West stated that a quorum was present. Trustees Helgeson and Selmer were excused from the meeting.

Supervisor West asked if there were any corrections to the Minutes from 12-10-2024. Trustee Bush motioned to approve the minutes of 12-10-2024, second by Trustee Sawicki.. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki and Supervisor West motioned to approve. Motion carried.

Kendall county Sheriff report: Included in Board packet.

Trustee's report:

Trustee Bush: She reported on the quarterly reports for Meals on Wheels, Beecher Center and the Oswego Senior Center. She reported that the Oswego Senior Center is assessing a fee to attend. \$30 a year for individuals and \$55 for a couple annually. She reported on the Senior Center Capital campaign and she stated that she completed the review of the bank reconciliations through 12-31-2024.

Trustee Helgeson: Absent.

Trustee Sawicki: No report

Trustee Selmer: Absent

Clerk Holmstrom attended a Chamber Board meeting, Oswego Fire Board meeting. He attended several Oswego and Montgomery Chamber events.

Rob Delong: Report is included in the Board packet.

Assessor: His department has closed the Board of Review for 2025. He reported an increase in the assessment value of 8%.

Highway Commissioner: No report

Supervisor West: No Report

Supervisor West presented the following bills for approval:

General Road Fund	\$ 11,381.70
Permanent Road Fund	\$ 26,503.59
Building & Equipment	\$.00
General Town Fund	\$ 3,711.83
Assessor	\$ 155.13
Cemetery	\$ 29.95
General Assistance	\$ 1,311.16

Trustee Bush motioned to approve the bills from December 11, 2024 to January 14, 2025, Second by Trustee Sawicki. Roll call: Bush, Sawicki and Supervisor West vote in favor. Motion carried.

Old Business: None

New Business: discussion and vote to approve the draft of Oswego Township Budget Ordinance 2025-01. After Discussion, Trustee Sawicki motioned to approve the draft of the Oswego Township Budget Ordinance 2025-01. Second by Trustee Bush. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki and Supervisor West voted to approve. Trustees Helgeson and Selmer were absent. Motion carried.

Next was the discussion and vote on the draft of the Oswego Road District Budget Ordinance 2025-02. After discussion, Trustee Bush motioned to approve the draft of the Road District Budget Ordinance 2025-02, second by Trustee Sawicki. Roll call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki and Supervisor West voted to approve. Trustee Helgeson and Selmer were absent. Motion carried.

Discussion and vote to approve Resolution 2025-03 to transfer funds to line items within the assessor fund. Trustee Sawicki motioned to approve Resolution 2025-03, second by Trustee Bush. Roll Call: Trustee Bush, Sawicki and Supervisor West voted to approve. Trustee Helgeson and Selmer were absent. Motion carried.

No further business to come before the Board, Trustee Sawicki motioned to adjourn, second by Trustee Bush. All in favor, the meeting adjourned at 6:47.

Respectfully submitted by:

The Hland

Kenneth Holmstrom, Township Clerk

OSWEGO TOWNSHIP

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, February 11, 2025

	Please	PRINT	and	SIGN	name below:
1	James	21 mineria in		2012	com
2			7		
3			6		
4					
5					4
6					(f)
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					-
14					
<u>اف</u>					
16					
17					8
18					
19					
20					
21					N.
22					
23					
24					5
25					1
26					9
27					
28					

"T:\SHARED FOLDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS OF TOWNSHIP\ADMIN ASSESSORS OFFICE\AGENDA MEETING DOCS\MEETING FORMS\Meeting Sign In Sheet.xlsx"